

Spring Stephens

Entertainment Rigger

* * *

Dedicated Entertainment Rigger with ~1 year of experience in rigging for large venues in New England and Memphis, TN. Known for boosting morale and attention to detail. A problem-solver who is able to tackle any rigging challenge. Excited to bring my expertise and passion for rigging to a new opportunity.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Rigger

Bill Kenney Productions, Boston, MA — Jan 2024 - Present

Rigger

Crew One, Memphis, TN — Dec 2023 - Present

Rigger

MVP arena, Albany, NY — Dec 2023 - Present

Rigger

Steelman Productions, Manchester, NH — Nov 2023 - Present

Rigger

Majestic Theater, Boston, MA — Oct 2023 - Present

Rigger

Oakdale Theater, Wallingford, CT — Oct 2023 - Present

Rigger

Barney Monk, Boston, MA — Oct 2023 - Present

Rigger

Moonbox Productions, Boston, MA — Oct 2023 - Present

Rigger

JCal Pro, Boston, MA — Sep 2023 - Present

Rigger

Xfinity Center, Mansfield, MA — Sep 2023 - Present

Rigger

MassMutual Center, Springfield, MA — Sep 2023 - Present

Rigger

MGM Fenway, Boston, MA — Jul 2023 - Present

Rigger

Emergency Productions, Worcester — Jul 2023 - Present

Rigger

Hartford Healthcare Ampitheater, Bridgeport, CT — Jul 2023 - Present

Rigger

Xfinity Theater, Hartford, CT — Jun 2023 - Present

SKILLS

Attention to detail

Teamwork

Risk assessment

Safety standards

Fall protection

Elevated work

OSHA regulations

EDUCATION

General Studies

Nashua Community College, Nashua, NH — Aug 2010 - May 2012

CUSTOM SECTION

Certifications

OSHA 10